6 Rochford

District Council

Lissa Higby, Programme Officer

By email

Date: 19 August 2011

Dear Miss Graham,

Head of Planning & Transportation
Shaun Scrutton, BSc(Hons), Dip TP,
MRTPI, IHBC, MBA, MCMI

Ask for: Sam Hollingworth

Ext: 3508

Direct Dial: 01702 318191

Email: planning.policy@rochford.gov.uk

My Ref: SH-CS19082011
Your Ref:

Re: Rochford District Core Strategy: Consideration of request to suspend

examination

Thank you for your letter of 11 August 2011 in which you set out your reasons for rejecting
the Council’s request to suspend the examination. Whilst we are naturally disappointed
with your decision, | do appreciate the fact you have suggested a way forward for the Core

Strategy.

Under the Council’s constitution, the suggested approach — namely, reverting back to the
housing policies of the original submitted Core Strategy — will require agreement of

Council, as it would entail a change in Council policy.

As such, an Extraordinary Full

Council has been arranged for 31 August to discuss the issue and reach a decision on

how to proceed with the Core Strategy.

I will inform you of the Council’s decision at this meeting as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

Samuel Hollingworth
Planning Policy Team Leader

Council Offices, South Street, Rochford, Essex SS4 1BW

v
Phone: 01702 546366 Fax: 01702 545737 DX: 39751 Rochford ¥,

Website: www.rochford.gov.uk

L

¢ N INVESTORS
% v

s IN PEOPLE | G0l



